

Re: Advance Copy of FAO's Nuclear Refurbishment Report

From: "Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, bofoa (cab)e41">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 20 Nov 2017 19:21:47 -0500
Attachments: Issues Mgmt Plan - FAO Report Nuclear Refurb.ppt (214.53 kB); QAs - FAO Report Nuclear Refurb - MR - 2017NOV10.DOC (81.41 kB)

Hi-

Attaching the issues management plan and Qs and As for the FAO report to be released tomorrow. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB)
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 1:21 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Advance Copy of FAO's Nuclear Refurbishment Report

Attached is an embargoed copy of the FAO's nuclear refurbishment report ahead of its release tomorrow. Given that it's embargoed, **please limit circulation**. Thanks
Bofoa